Memorandum

Date: 

May 2, 2022.

To:

Mayor and Council

From:

Community Development

Subject: 
Ordinance 22- 009. Annexation Petition: 5001 Hill Road. To consider annexing into the city limits of Powder Springs, the property located 5001 Hill Road within the 19th District, 2nd Section, Land Lots 953, Cobb County, Georgia. PIN: 19095300060. First Reading: 04/18/2022     Second Reading:  05/02/2022
Action:  


A motion to table to May 16th 2022. 

So motioned, this 2nd day of May 2022.








_________________________









Albert Thurman, Mayor









__________________________








Patrick Bordelon, Council Member









___________________________









Doris Dawkins, Council Member









___________________________







              Patricia Wisdom, Council Member









___________________________









Henry Lust, Council Member









___________________________









Dwayne Green, Council Member

Attest: _________________________________


Kelly Axt, City Clerk
